Rose-Anne Hawkeswood

From: Paul Freeman

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2015 9:05 AM
To: Rose-Anne Hawkeswood

Subject: FW: Request for Security Key

From: no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au [mailto:no-reply@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 26 August 2015 4:22 PM

To: DL DP&E Online Application

Subject: Request for Security Key

Applicant Details

Name: Mr Stephen Redden
Phone: 0248461021
Email: redden.steve@gmail.com

Company Details
Name: Private citazen
ABN:

Job: Part3AMod #7162 Dargues Reef Mine - Modification 3
https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com/?action=frameset&frameset action=view job&id=7162
Site: Dargues Reef Mine

https://majorprojects.affinitylive.com/?action=frameset&frameset action=view site&id=2222

Security Key: 77568967
Application url: http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/application/Login/?job id=7162

IP Address: -124.184.83.44

Reason for requesting key:

Objection to modification 3 Dargues Gold mine Project 10-0054 relating to the disasterous effects that will occur to
our protected native birds that live in and around the mine site and the destruction through the poisioning of our
community if cyanide processing be allowed



